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Dorothy Menasco ‘ . 8Q i ’’’’’’’’ -
From: Matilda Sanders ‘g‘h\ Dékbc.‘) \_\? mNE@

Sent:  Tuesday, April 17, 2007 10:30 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberiey Pena; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: VZ FL-Neutral Tandem Information Filing 4/17/07 .pdf

Will open up a new dkt. | thought it looked similar to the other dkt 070058-TP.
I'l have to ask about you other request in the second sentence.
Will get back.

Thank you Jeff.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 10:26 AM

To: Matilda Sanders

Subject: RE: VZ FL-Neutral Tandem Information Filing 4/17/07.pdf

Open a new docket and treat this like 070058-TP, similar docket titie, etc. |f the Commission is requared to reply to the company,
please ask them to remit a signed version of the amendment.

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2007 10:21 AM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: VZ FL-Neutral Tandem Information Filing 4/17/07.pdf

Importance: High

Jeff, we received the attached efiling this morning.

Will you please review it and determine if it needs to be placed in a docket other than the undocketed.
We are placing it in the undocketed file pending your response.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Matilda

4/17/2007
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JHublic Serfice Conmizsion

April 18, 2007

Dulaney L. O’Roark III,

Vice President-General Counsel, Southeast Region
Verizon Florida LLC

Six Concourse Parkway, Suite 600

Atlanta, Georgia 30328-30328

Re: Docket No. 070265-TP
Dear Mr. O’Roark:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of unitary rate amendment to
interconnection unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Verizon Florida, Inc. and
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC, which was filed in this office on April 17, 2007, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes

Docket No.070265-TP Date Docketed: 04/17/2007 Title: Request for approval of unitary rate amendment to

interconnection, unbundiing, resale, and collocation agreement
between Verizon Florida, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC.

Company: Neutral Tandem-Florida, LILC

Verizon Florida LLC FI;SC, CI,K ~ iKRELbeNDENCE
XA dministeative] ) #artses ] Consames
DOCUMENT NO. (0 5545307
DISTRIBUTION.

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ________
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA

Q" indicates OPR) [ I [ x 1 [ x 1] | | |

Section 2 - CPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time 1
Program Module A20(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates
OPR Staff IE] Current CASR revision levei Previous Current

Staff Counsel 8.

CCRs 11.

16.

Recommended assignments for hearing 30.

and/or deciding this case: 31.

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 34.

Date filed with CCA: 36.

Initials OPR 38.

Staff Counsel 39.

Section 3 - Chairman 1! Assignments are as follows:

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM €1 Q2 ED cr MM 1 2

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the didentical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Bocket No. (070265-TP Date Docketed: 04/17/2007 Title: Request for approval of unitary rate amendment to
interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement
between Verizon Florida, Inc. and Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC.

Company: Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC

Verizon Florida LLC

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CiX {CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*O" indicates OPR) C I [ x [ x 1 [ | [ 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A20(F) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Bates @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Statutory Deadline NONE 07/16/2007
2. Memo to Docket File NONE 07/18/2007
3. Close Docket NONE 07/18/2007
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs il.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19,
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/23/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ection 3 - Chairman C es Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM Cl C2 ED T MM Cl C2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: E@/M '
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/23/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKOL5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




